From: B- Henderson

Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2022 10:21 AM

To: Kerryn Vine-Camp

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Consultation letter [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Attachments: 2022 02 10 Pages from News Clippings.pdf

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear Ms Vine-Camp
Please find attached the relevant article from the Australian and information regarding the FOI requests.

FOI request
Please provide access to any and all documents setting out correspondence (including emails), between 1 April
2018 and 1 April 2019 in relation to the “most senior registrar in Queensland” who “ended up in a lower position”.

FOI request
Kerryn Vine Camp was the Australian Public Service Commissioner’s representative on the selection panels
SES1 and SES2 positions in the Federal Court in 2018.

Under the FOI Act, | want access to the following documents:

i the certification issued by Kerryn Vine Camp that the selection processes for the “National Judicial
Registrar & District Registrar — QLD (SES1)” complied with the Public Service Act 1999 and the
Australian Public Service Commissioner’s Directions 2016, and

i. the cettification issued by Kerryn Vine Camp that the selection processes for the “National Judicial
Registrar & District Registrar — WA (SES1)” complied with the Public Service Act 1999 and the
Australian Public Service Commissioner’s Directions 2016; and

fii. the certification issued by Kerryn Vine Camp that the selection processes for the “National Judicial
Registrar & District Registrar — VIC (SES1)” complied with the Public Service Act 1999 and the
Australian Public Service Commissioner’s Directions 2016; and

iv. the certification issued by Kerryn Vine Camp that the selection processes for the “Senior National
Judicial Registrar (SES2)” complied with the Public Service Act 1999 and the Australian Public
Service Commissioner’s Directions 2016.

I also want access to the following documents:

V. the certifications issued by the Australian Public Service Commissioner’s representative noting
compliance with the Public Service Act 1999 and the Australian Public Service Commissioner’s
Directions 2016 for the National Judicial Registrar positions.

FOI request
| request access to the following documents:

(a) any and all email correspondence (including emails to and from Kerryn Vine Camp or Kerryn Vine
Camp’s Executive Assistant) sent or received by each member of the selection committees assembled
to consider candidates for the following SES vacancies:

(i) “Senior National Judicial Registrar (SES2)”; and
(ii) “National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar — QLD (SES1)”; and
(i) “National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar— VIC (SES1)”; and
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(iv) “National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar— WA (SES1)”; and

(b) the selection reports prepared by members of the selection committees assembled to consider
candidates for the following SES vacancies:
(i) “Senior National Judicial Registrar (SES2)”; and
(i) “National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar — QLD (SES1)”; and
(iii) “National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar — VIC (SES1)”; and
(iv) “National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar — WA (SES1)”.

FOI request
I request access to all correspondence, including emails, sent and or received, between 1 June 2018 and 31
December 2018 in relation to:

a) the recruitment; and/or
b) the engagement; and/or
c¢) the promotion; and/or

d) the appointment

of the National Judicial Registrar & District Registrar of the Queensland District Registry of the Federal Court.

| w.www.fedcourt.gov.au

Many thanks
B# Henderson | Principal Registry, Legal
Federal Court of Australia Har Gibbs Commonwealth Law Courts, 119 North Quay BRISBANE QLD 4000
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Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 12:38 PM

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Consultation letter [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

CAUTION: Be wary when acting on instructions, clicking links or opening attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is authentic and safe.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Dear Ms Vine-Camp

The Federal Court has received a Freedom of Information (FOI) request relating to the articles published in The
Australian newspaper on 8 — 10 February 2022.

Some of the documents that fall within the scope of the request contain your personal information. Please find
attached a letter which contains more information about this including the relevant documents.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Kind regards
B* Henderson | Principal Registry, Legal
Federal Court of Australia Hari Gibbs Commonwealth Law Courts, 119 North Quay BRISBANE QLD 4000
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‘GOING TO BECOME A MAJOR ISSUE

Top judge
warned of
registrar
overhaul

EXCLUSIVE

KYLAR LOUSSIKIAN
JILL ROWBOTHAM

A long-serving judge on the Fed-
eral Court was so incensed by the
reorganisation plans drawn up by
its most senior bureaucrats that
he took the unusual step of inter-
vening — warning that it was
“going to become a majorissue”.

Emails obtained by The Aus-
tralian show Andrew Greenwood
objected to plans to downgrade
the classification that one existing
registrar would be appointed to —
adecision the court’s chief execu-
tive and senior officials attempted
to blame on the Australian Public
Service Commission.

Instead, Justice Greenwood in
the emails sent in October 2018
accused then chief executive
Warwick Soden, and his replace-
ment, Sia Lagos, of “obfuscating”.

Mr Soden had claimed thereg-
istrar, a man who had been at the
court for many years, could not be
given the original Senior Execu-
tive Service classification adver-
tised because it would be vetoed
by the APSC representative.

“Sia spoke to me briefly before
she went on leave and apparently
the (APSC) representative was

concerned that (the man) was not
very forthcoming about the
changes to the management sys-
tem or otherwise he would make
toimprove the work of the court,”
Justice Greenwood wrote.

“First, Warwick’s advice that
the APSC has a veto on appoint-
ment is wrong,” Justice Green-
wood wrote in an internal memo.

“The true position is that nei-
ther Warwick nor Sia want to ap-
point (the man). The so-called
‘veto’ is a red herring to prevent
(him) being awarded the position.

“The SES classification, you
will find, will have been taken
somewhere else in the organis-
ation ... regrettably, the eight Bris-
bane judges will not accept the
downgrading of therole.”

The Australian on Wednesday
reported that the Federal Court’s
bureaucrats had circumvented
the cap on the number of staff by
hiring them at lower levels and
using special agreements to in-
crease their pay — by up to
$50,000 — and their titles.

A major reorganisation of the
court’s national registrars —which
took place over several years —
caused angst within the agency as
long-serving staff were sidelined.

In the reorganisation, the
most senior registrar in Queens-

land ended up in a position lower
than the SES classifications other
stateregistrars were given.

“Warwick tells me there is a
problem because the (APSC) has
aveto on any SES appointments,”
Justice Greenwood wrote in one
email dated October18.

“To solve the problem, War-
wick wants to downgrade therole
from an SES position, avoid the
APSC’s veto and appoint (him).

“This reduces the standing of

the position. It reduces (the man).

“Queensland is the third larg-
est state by population ... he has
the unqualified support of the
eight resident judges, the pro-
fession and the staff. What more
isrequired?”

The process to reorganise the
Federal Court’s national regis-
trars was later investigated by the
APSC. Atthat time, court officials
told acting assistant commis-
sioner Kate McMullen a “role re-
view” meant some positions were
classified at SES level and others
at a lower one. Many staff em-
ployed at alower level, were given
special deals toraise their salary.

Under public service rules, de-
partments and agencies are not
permitted to fill SES classified
positions at lower levels.
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A week after Justice Green-
wood’s complaint about the regis-
trar’s apparent demotion, an HR
official wrote to the man to con-
firm they would use “an agency
determination which varies your
basesalary”, giving him a pay rise.

The Federal Court declined to
comment, but Justice Greenwood
confirmed he had been told that
the APSC had objected to the

man’s appointment because he
“might not be accommodating of
planned changes to the manage-
ment structure of the court”.

“If that view was held, it was,
unfortunately, incorrect,” he
wrote in an email to The Austra-
lian. “I understand the public ser-
vice representative’s view was not
ultimately decisive in any event.

“(He) was ultimately appoint-
ed to the role at the (lower level)
configured in a way as deter-
mined by Mr Soden and Ms
Lagos, no doubt in discussion
with the APSC.”

Ms McMullen’s investigation
concluded that “arole review pro-
cess ... had resulted in certain po-
sitions being found suitable for
either (classification)”.

“More clear and transparent
communications from the FCA
about the role review process, in-
cluding the changing nature of
the National Judicial Registrar
role to allow it to be held at either
... position level, may have been
advisable to reduce the risk of
misunderstanding,” she wrote in
December 2020.

The Australian on Monday re-
ported the investigation separ-
ately found a junior lawyer had
been appointed despite not hold-
ing “an essential qualification for
the position”.

‘He has the
unqualified
support of the
eight resident
judges, the
profession and the
staff. What more
is required?’

ANDREW GREENWOOD
FEDERAL COURT JUDGE
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